
Owner Input Log

Input: Iris Viacrusis made the motion to charge the dues in increments of payments 
throughout the year. Seconded. The President ruled the motion out of order 
since the collection of fees falls under the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors not general membership.

Action Needed:

ID: 235

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Date of Meeting: February 27, 2011

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Ruth Mizuba made the motion to not raise road fees next year or until the 
economy improves. Seconded. The President ruled the motion out of order 
due to the fact that HPPOA is under legal obligations to charge the increases 
under the requirements of the Bond.

Action Needed:

ID: 234

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Date of Meeting: February 27, 2011

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Input: Joe Parker made the motion to consider using red cinder as an additional 
alternate material for road maintenance, where appropriate. Seconded. 
Discussion. Majority voted in favor. Motion passed.

Action Needed:

ID: 233

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Date of Meeting: February 27, 2011

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Maggie Ember motioned to approve the Minutes of October 31, 2010 as 
submitted. The motion was seconded by June Conant. Majority voted in 
favor. Motion carried.

Action Needed:

ID: 232

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Date of Meeting: February 27, 2011

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Input: Ms. Leilani Bronson-Crelly moved to approve the Agenda as submitted. The 
motion was seconded. Majority voted in favor. Motion carried.

Action Needed:

ID: 231

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 2/27/2011

Date of Meeting: February 27, 2011

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Leilani Bronson-Crelly moved to adjourn the meeting and Ron Vizzone 
seconded the motion. Approved unanimously. The Board members retired 
to hold an executive session.

Action Needed: None

ID: 230

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Judy Sumter asked how much the training of Board Members would cost. 
Ms Stocksdale responded that the cost would be $2,000 for three to four 
hours of training.

Action Needed: The board did not take action on this matter, electing not to pursue training.

ID: 226

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Karl Seebruch reported that members can sign up to receive alerts from Civil 
Defense. Members can access this provision through the link on ENET at 
HPPOA.com.

Action Needed:

ID: 224

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Ruth Mizuba asked the members to encourage their neighbors to actively 
support the community’s efforts and agreed with the idea of uniform 
training.

Action Needed:

ID: 223

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale commented on the high costs for issuing the 
revisions to the Bylaws. She noted that many members called the Office 
with questions that had been or could have been discussed at the Board 
Meeting. She encouraged the members to actively participate at the 
meetings to have their issues addressed. She noted that printing all the 
letters in the Newsletter may have a high cost as well. She mentioned that 
while 6,000 plus ballots were sent out for the Board of Directors Election, 
only 13% (some 800) were returned, again showing the need for greater 
participation from the members. She also asked the members to consider 
training for the Board Members in parliamentarian procedures to avoid 
future debates.

Action Needed:

ID: 222

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Rod Thompson rose to speak in support the revisions to the Bylaws. He 
referred to the new revision would include the requirement for The Conch 
Newsletter to publish letters from homeowners even if they are critical of 
the Association. A member asked if all letters would be published if 500 
letters were received. Mr. Thompson
responded that they would have to use good judgment.

Action Needed:

ID: 219

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Evan Pfaff asked for clarification on the designated site for the park. Ms. 
Stocksdale answered that the park site is on the corner of 16th and Maku’u. 
He also expressed concern that the length of time needed to complete each 
phase of the paving project. He asked if there is a document available which 
explains the project and provides
updates. Ms. Stocksdale responded that any recent update is in the packet, 
and more will be updated on the website.

Action Needed: Ken McGilvray responded to Mr. Pfaff ‘s concerns over the paving project. He

ID: 218

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Ken McGilvray responded to the disruption of the Special Meeting on June 
22, 2010. He felt that meeting was an illegal meeting, since the meeting 
prior on June 7th did not give the members proper notice by providing a 
detailed Agenda.

Rod Thompson agreed with Mr. McGilvray.

Action Needed:

ID: 210

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Mr. McGilvray rose to question whether the minutes had noted that the 
President had called for adjournment before the Owners had finished 
making comments during Owner Input Section. Rod Thompson made the 
motion to amend the minutes accordingly. No one seconded the motion. 
The motion died. 

The primary motion passed to approve the minutes as printed with 
unanimous
approval.

Action Needed:

ID: 207

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Honorable Mayor Billy Kenoi addressed the Membership on such issues as 
the need for a positive recreational place for the children of HPP and public 
transportation issues such as the need for bus stops. He then addressed 
questions from the members, who asked for better police patrol for high-
speed traffic and better police response to reports from the community. 
Members also asked about the status of the 20 acres designated for a 
community park and from where the funds for the park would originate. Mr. 
Kenoi assured the members that funds have been designated from the 
Capital Improvement Budget. Mr.
Kenoi and Ms. Naeole-Beason assured the members that they support this 
project. A member asked if street lights could be installed. Ms. Naeole-
Beason responded that this was an issue she had previously addressed, but 

Action Needed:

ID: 204

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray moved to adjourn the meeting and the motion was 
seconded. Approved by general consent. Motion carried.

Action Needed: None

ID: 203

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Input: Rod Thompson spoke about the funds allocated for Puna, which will be 
considered at the County Meeting on Thursday.

Action Needed: Onwer's announcement

ID: 202

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Frank Pustka expressed concern over turning over the land to the County. 
(Regarding: proposed County park in HPP).

Action Needed: Owner's opinion

ID: 201

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: James Weatherford suggested that the Membership consider alternative 
options to turning over the land to the County.

Action Needed: Owner's opinion

ID: 200

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Mr. Steve Stein encouraged the members to turn over the main roads of 
HPP to the County, so that the County could take over road maintenance 
and the installation of water stations, specifically at the designated park.

Action Needed: Member informed that not possible in Increment I because of tenant in com

ID: 199

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Steve Stein made a motion that financial records/reports be made available 
to members on a sign-out basis with a return deposit charged at $2/page 
and a maximum of $100.00. Rod Thompson seconded the motion. 
Discussion ensued. It was noted there was no longer quorum present. No 
vote was taken. Motion lost.

Action Needed:

ID: 198

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer asked the Board to review the Master Plan when 
considering the specific details for the park.

Action Needed:

ID: 197

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Ken McGilvray noted that the general resolution written to express HPPOA’s 
intention to deed the park land to the County did not include enough details.

Action Needed:

ID: 196

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Larry Brennan asked for Board representatives to attend the County 
Meeting on Thursday regarding the allocation of funds for the district of 
Puna. Elizabeth Weatherford and Judy Sumter offered to attend.

Action Needed:

ID: 195

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Input: Talk Story with Puna Council Candidates, Fred Blas and Emily Naeole-Beason.
Both speakers commented on their family’s history and their position on 
several issues such as the need for more medical facilities, better police 
support, public transportation, and parks. Audience members expressed 
concern over the PMAR and the widening of Hwy. 130. Members were 
encouraged to attend the last environmental assessment meeting for the 
Hwy. 130 road conversion at the end of the year. Members were assured 
the  candidates’ support over safety issues surrounding the change in the 
road infrastructure for
the new development of businesses in Pahoa. Mr. Blas left the meeting. Ms. 
Naeole-Beason commented that County maintenance on the main roads of 
HPP would be possible if the main roads were turned over the County. She 

Action Needed:

ID: 194

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr made the motion that the Membership of HPPOA set up a 
Committee to be named the Puna Makai Alternate Route (PMAR) 
Committee. Ken McGilvray seconded the motion.
Majority voted in favor. Motion carried

Action Needed: Committee became active in January 2011.

ID: 193

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Input: Ken McGilvray motioned to approve the Minutes of June 27, 2010 as 
submitted. Steven Stein seconded the motion. Majority voted in favor. 
Motion carried.

Action Needed: None

ID: 192

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 10/31/2010

Date of Meeting: October 31, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Election Results. The New Board Members were presented, as follows: 
District 1 – Francis Ganon, District 2 – Allen Dale Watson, District 3 – Ken 
McGilvray, District 4 – Ron Vizzone, District 5 - Judy Sumter, District 6 - June 
Conant, District 7 - Leslie Estep, District 8 – Keone McAllister, and District 9 – 
Elizabeth Weatherford

Action Needed:

ID: 191

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Awards to HPP Volunteers. The following volunteers were awarded: Joan 
Galante for the Alan Deehr Community Service Award, Rusty Boehnke for 
The Rick Edwards Award and Tesse Tinker for the Albert and Maizie O’Neil 
Award.

Action Needed: None

ID: 190

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Karl Seebruch reported that members can sign up to receive alerts from Civil 
Defense. Members can access this provision through the link on ENET at 
HPPOA.com.

Action Needed:

ID: 187

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Inge Misajon rose to say that the side street where she lives has been 
mowed beautifully.

Action Needed:

ID: 184

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Heather McNeill complimented the weed-whacking crew for their efforts on 
the main streets, but asked when side roads would be paved and mowed.

Action Needed:

ID: 183

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Evan Pfaff asked for clarification on the designated site for the park. Ms. 
Stocksdale answered that the park site is on the corner of 16th and Maku’u. 
He also expressed concern that the length of time needed to complete each 
phase of the paving project. He asked if there is a document available which 
explains the project and provides
updates. Ms. Stocksdale responded that any recent update is in the packet, 
and more will be updated on the website.

Action Needed:

ID: 180

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr thanked June Conant for her work on the Bylaws Committee. He 
asked the members support the revision to the Bylaws, as it promotes 
transparency and accountability.

Action Needed:

ID: 179

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Gary Matthews thanked the people who paved the roads and put the 
asphalt down so mail can be accessed more conveniently.

Action Needed: Owner comment

ID: 178

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Joe Parker thanked the Association for the S.E.E. employees program, the 
work done to fill in the main roads and the road crew’s weed-whacking 
efforts. He asked if the community could plan for a sidewalk/side road area 
for pedestrians and cyclists.

Action Needed: Pedestrian and cyclist right-of-way along roads in HPP

ID: 177

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Tim Blakeley encouraged the new Board and general members to 
participate at the meetings and actively support Neighborhood Watch.

Action Needed: Resident's comment.

ID: 176

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Erwin Chace commended the road crew for all they have accomplished with 
their efforts to grade the roads. He asked what could be done about 
neighbors who have giant albezias which border your property.

Action Needed: Individuals are responsible for maintining their own lots, and to work with ne

ID: 175

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Peter Frost mentioned several items: 1) He asked whether any provisions 
were made under the new Bylaws to allow multiple lot owners to be 
grandfathered in, as road fees will be significant for him. 
June Conant responded that there is currently no provision for that under 
the new Bylaws. 

2) He asked about graders pushing the road tailings onto empty lots as they 
grade the road. He commented that the materials bought through road fees 
should be collected and reused.

Action Needed:

ID: 174

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Ruth Mizuba commented that the dead-end road where she lives needs 
more road maintenance care. She reported that the grader came and 
smoothed the road, but created ponds and left a mess left behind. She 
commented that she has not received any courtesy calls as a response to her 
issue, and that she personally takes care of road maintenance issues such as 
cutting the grass, cleaning up after the grader and cleaning up litter. She 
asked for more help from the Association.

Action Needed: Road Supervisor to review road maintenance on 13th Ave. - Kaloli Deadend.

ID: 171

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Bill Eager asked that the members reconsider the ballot process for voting 
on the amendment of the Bylaws, as he felt the ballots were not 
watermarked to prevent the possibility of someone re-producing the ballot 
pages fraudulently. He felt that the $30,000 that was spent to produce the 
new Bylaws are biased towards those who
have multiple lots.

Action Needed: The Bylaws Committee spoke to member to acknowledge lack of watermark.

ID: 170

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Bonnie Fithian motioned to approve the minutes as submitted. Joan Galante 
seconded the motion. The minutes of the meeting of February 28, 2010, 
were approved as printed.

Action Needed:

ID: 168

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Date of Meeting: June 27, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 6/27/2010

Input: Tommy Spencer, Road Supervisor read a statement regarding a minority of 
home owners who drive past road crews without regard for safety, causing 
potentially dangerous situations for the crew. He also expressed concern 
over disrespectful language used by homeowners when addressing road 
crew members.

Action Needed: Employee comment.

ID: 167

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 5/19/2010

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Bobbie Alicen requested the Board review the appeal by Ms. Svaty. She 
noted that no inspection was done and the costs for damages were not 
equal to remedial costs.

Action Needed: Resident comment.

ID: 166

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/16/2010

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 6/16/2010

Input: Annie Svaty. Ms Svaty appealed to the Board for a return on her security 
deposit for use of the Activity Center in March. She noted that $100 had 
been returned, but felt that the charge remaining of $100 for bathroom 
locks in the women’s restroom and for cleanup of urine on the men’s 
restroom wall was unjustified.

Action Needed: All funds were reimbursed to Ms. Svaty.

ID: 165

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/16/2010

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Peter Houle noted that due to a new day care/school on his street, the 
traffic and traffic speed has increased significantly, which is causing safety 
issues for homeowners exiting their properties. He requested that the street 
be paved. It was noted that the Board had turned down the permit for the 
school, but the County approved it anyways.

Action Needed: Recommended that Mr. Houle file complaint with County regarding special u

ID: 164

Subject G. Special Use Permits

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Mr. Fithian asked about sufficient insurance coverage for speed humps 
being suggested. He referred to the fact that New Hope had it challenged 
soon after implementation.

Action Needed: GM review

ID: 163

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray. Reviewing the April Balance Sheet, Mr. McGilvray cited a 
$9,000 profit for SEE Employees Program and asked if this was accurate. He 
also asked if the copy charge of $2/page was accurate and if it could be 
lowered. He enquired as to the Mower’s usage this month, and mentioned 
that Railroad has not been mowed. He referred to the Loeffler Construction 
Fund Contract, Phase 3. As it is still not
finished, he believes they are in violation of the contract, and would like to 
know if the Board is taking legal action to address this violation.

Action Needed: Multiple issues; requires GM response

ID: 162

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 19, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Cory Fishman asked if there were any H20 hookups from Paradise Dr to the 
Fire Department. He expressed concern over various fees. He also inquired, 
if the Association was sued for an accident, would the insurance pay full 
reimbursement for the lawsuit, or is it passed on to land owners in general?

Action Needed: GM review

ID: 161

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Barbara Kahn-Lager asked how the current Speed Hump Policy would be 
addressed in this Meeting’s Agenda item of Speed Humps. She also referred 
to the application of speed humps at the Hwy 130 shoulder conversion 
project.

Action Needed:

ID: 160

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Heather McNeill . Ms. McNeill requested that the sign used during weed-
whacking procedures be placed further away from the intersection, as it 
blocks the view of oncoming traffic. She also asked for the current status on 
the blockage of Railroad.

Action Needed: Road safety is first concern.

ID: 159

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Annie Svaty . With respect to her use of the Park on March 28th, Ms. Svaty 
asked for a return on her deposit. She discussed issues raised with the office 
due to the condition of the place after she had left.

Action Needed: All deposit (of $200) was eventually reimbursed to Ms. Svaty. See Item #165.

ID: 158

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 6/16/2010

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 6/16/2010

Input: Ken McGillvray expressed concern that the mower was out of commission 
for much of last month. He also inquired about the validity of some fees and 
savings. He also asked if Ted Hong had been paid $11,000 from sale of 
properties from last June.

Action Needed: GM follow up

ID: 157

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: David Fithian commented on the response he received from the State 
presentation he attended at the University, wherein the speaker admitted 
that 2014 or 2020 is more likely date for these conversions.

Action Needed: Owner's announcement

ID: 156

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Elizabeth Weatherford filed a report with the Board regarding the Kea’au – 
Pahoa shoulder lane conversion and addition of a signal light at Shower Dr. 
She asked the Board to consider alternatives to these additions before the 
challenge period expires. Some discussion ensued on possible alternatives, 
including a roundabout.

Action Needed: Board in put on Draft Environmental Assessment for this project STP130-27

ID: 155

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 21, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer had a personal comment about the board president.

Action Needed:

ID: 154

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Input: Bill White said that he thought that the current management was doing a 
good job.

Action Needed:

ID: 153

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Heather McNeill asked for clarification about how much of the association 
property is reserved for use by those who rent the Activity Center. She was 
concerned that renters did not allow residents to park there during the 
recent tsunami evacuation. She also complained about Bob Rainie’s efforts 
to end the recent membership meeting.

Action Needed:

ID: 152

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Jerry Carr said that he has observed the road crew recently and was 
impressed with the supervision and training being provided. He also noted 
an article about the Puna Makai alternate route in the newspaper, and 
asked that the board consider developing an HPPOA position on this issue.

Action Needed: Written Board Position on PMAR

ID: 151

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: David Weiss noted that there have been improvements in road maintenance 
and provided several instances where current procedures have improved 
over past procedures. He asked that there be more attention paid to 
destroying Albezia trees.

Action Needed: Mahalo

ID: 150

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Input: Ken McGilvray asked if the SEE Hawaii employees were paid for President’s 
Day and MLK Day holidays and if they had been drug-tested as new 
employees. He also questioned the delay in paying fees to Ted Hong.

Action Needed: GM follow up

ID: 149

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: JoAnne Backman summarized four e-mails that she had sent to Bob Rainie 
dealing with: Ted Hong’s resignation as association counsel; Dale Watson’s 
comments related to the conflict of interest in the association’s use of the 
dump truck; ensuring that the board was aware of the current policy related 
to speed bumps/humps; and ensuring that the board understood that she 
was not harassing anyone.

Action Needed:

ID: 148

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Maureen Lundquist said that she would like better communication on the 
part of staff. She had reported damage to property and was not happy with 
the response that she received.

Action Needed: Better communication.

ID: 147

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Dorcas Liu asked if HPPOA had any authority to require people to clean up 
their yards. The board‟s response was that HPPOA does not have CC&Rs, 
and cannot require such clean up.

Action Needed: Non, since HPP has no CC&R

ID: 146

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Input: An unnamed non-resident asked for extended hours of use of the Activity 
Center by the Hawai„i Organic Farmers Association on March 20th.

Action Needed: GM to address.

ID: 145

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Bill Newman complained about the road fee bills for his two lots that have 
two houses. He had been told that he should only be paying one road fee 
per lot but he still received bills for two road fees for each lot. Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale said that this is being taken care of. He also complained 
about the speed of drivers on his street but sees not enforcement. Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale said that the County Police cannot enforce traffic laws 
on the private streets.

Action Needed: A/R to adjust fee. Police enforces speeding when called upon.

ID: 144

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Input: Chuck Webb said that there had been no mowing or trimming in three years 
on his street between Paradise and Kaloli. Several weeks prior there had 
been some work done but all the debris was left on the street. Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale indicated that a truck has not yet been available to pick 
up the debris as the Association is lacking a large pickup truck.

Action Needed: Mowing on easements

ID: 143

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Harold Ching asked for extended hours at the Activity Center on March 21st. 
The General Manager indicated that this would be approved

Action Needed: GM provided the requested action

ID: 142

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Input: Rod Thompson expressed concern about the condition of the aprons from 
the main roads. He also noted that there is a bad drop off near the 
mailboxes on Maku„u between 2nd and 3rd, and a large piece of asphalt 
between 3rd and 4th that needs attention.

Action Needed: Phase III Paving has the contractor addressing aprons and shoulders

ID: 141

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Jack Doherty complained about the condition of his street, Ala Heiau Street. 
He said that 70% of the 3/8 mile long road is occupied and the potholes are 
numerous.

Action Needed: Place on request for road maintenance log for repair

ID: 140

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Ken McGilvray asked about the following: the status of several letter sent in 
November asking for payment of overdue road fees; mileage 
reimbursement on the expense report; the amount of expenses for the 
Thanksgiving Day dinner at the Activity Center; the status of the restroom 
for the shop; the status of current road fee collection; and the liability issues 
with the General Manager‟s contract

Action Needed:

ID: 139

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Harmony Medeiros requested approval for extended hours at the Activity 
Center on June 5, 2010. General Manager, Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale, 
indicated that this would be approved.

Action Needed: GM approved request.

ID: 138

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Input: David Fithian introduced Loren Baker who is running for County Council

Action Needed:

ID: 137

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 17, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Dave Cronister asked the status of working with people who are placing 
items in the right-of-way which has caused a narrowing of Paradise Alakai. 
He also asked if there was any progress in obtaining more post office boxes, 
and if there had been anything done to increase the road fees for those who 
are using the roads more than normal.

Action Needed:

ID: 136

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Gregg Datlof reported a tree at the corner of 7th and Kaloli that hangs far 
over the street. He stated that he thought it was a traffic hazard.

Action Needed: Remove overhanging tree limb.

ID: 135

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Mike Mentnech said that he had noticed the work at the top of Maku„u and 
asked how it had been decided to do it.

Action Needed:

ID: 134

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Chuck Webb had questions about the mowing schedules, especially on the 
side roads.

Action Needed: Response from Road Maintenance Division

ID: 133

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr said he was concerned about the procedure for approval of the 
reimbursement for the costs of the Christmas party.

Action Needed: Owner's opinion

ID: 132

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Heather McNeil thanked the staff for trying to block the 
Makuu/17th/Railroad dead end. She said that the small boulders placed by 
the staff are already being moved by those wanting to use that road.

Action Needed: None

ID: 131

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray asked that his letter of resignation be included in its entirety 
in the minutes. He also asked the status of the roll-doors in the activity 
center, the shop restroom, and the Hanawa civil action.

Action Needed: (Bob Rainie stated that the letter of resignation would not be included in its e

ID: 130

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Rod Thompson read a statement which included requests for information 
regarding the hiring and evaluation of the General Manager.

Action Needed: Follow up to the question

ID: 129

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 20, 2010

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Karen Annin explained that Civil Defense has not allowed the HPPOA activity 
center to be a staging area for an emergency, even for a hurricane. She said 
that the General Manager had allowed people to use the office facilities and 
surrounding grounds and parking areas during the time of the evacuation, 
and had even provided refreshments. This was available at the time that the 
Fithians had been turned away from the activity center.

Action Needed: None; resident comment and response to a previous resident's concern

ID: 127

Subject

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Input: Bonnie Fithian said that the Activity Center and the grounds around it were 
rented on the day of the tsunami warning. She said that, when she and her 
family had to evacuate their home, the renters of the
Activity Center would not permit them even to park their cars there or to sit 
in the park and eat the meal that they had brought with them. She asked 
that the Association work to ensure that this does not happen in future 
evacuations.

Action Needed: None; resident's comments about an after-the-fact event

ID: 126

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Chuck Webb said that, in the list of equipment owned by the Association, 
there is a small dump truck. He said that he has seen the Road Maintenance 
Supervisor using his personal truck to place materials on the road. He said 
that payment to the Road Maintenance Supervisor for use of his own 
personal truck is a conflict of interest.

Action Needed: At its March 17, 2010 the Board moved/2nd/approved that there is no conflic

ID: 125

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 3/17/2010

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer stated that she supported Jerry Carr and suggested 
that Bob Rainie resign as President.

Action Needed: None: resident comment

ID: 124

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr said that he was embarrassed by the actions of the chair in trying 
to stop the meeting before all members had had a chance to provide their 
input.

Action Needed: None: resident comment

ID: 123

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Input: Dave Cronister asked why the Association is hiring more road maintenance 
staff.

Action Needed: None;  the request for information was provided:  Joan Galante explained th

ID: 122

Subject

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: JoAnne Backman said that it was her opinion that the attorney was a fully 
qualified general attorney.

Action Needed: None

ID: 121

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Input: Bobbie Alicen asked why the HPPOA attorney had resigned. The chair said 
that the resignation letter was in the office. The chair also stated that it was 
his opinion that the attorney’s area of expertise was in
employee relations and that it was his opinion that the Association needed 
an attorney who was more experienced in liens and foreclosures.

Action Needed: None; the request for information was provided

ID: 120

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray asked if the President had approved the association’s paying 
for the General Manager’s fidelity bond. The chair said that the board had 
approved this.

Action Needed: None; the information requested was provided

ID: 119

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Input: David Fithian asked if the funds to pay for the staff Christmas party came 
from road funds. After discussion the chair said that funds for items related 
to employees do come from roads funds.

Action Needed: None; the request for information was provided

ID: 118

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed: 2/28/2010

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Karen Annin explained that Civil Defense has not allowed the HPPOA activity 
center to be a staging area for an emergency, even for a hurricane.  She said 
that the General Manager had allowed people to use the office facilities and 
surrounding grounds and parking areas during the time of the evacuation, 
and had even provided refreshments.  This was available at the time that 
the Fithians had been turned away from the activity center.

Action Needed: None; resident's comments about an after-the-fact event

ID: 117

Subject

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Dave Cronister asked why the Association is hiring more road maintenance 
staff.  Joan Galante explained that the S.E.E. Hawaii employees are paid with 
funds from the Federal government, and said that the association’s annual 
costs for all of these employees is about $6,000.

Action Needed:

ID: 112

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: JoAnne Backman said that it was her opinion that the attorney was a fully 
qualified general attorney.

Action Needed:

ID: 111

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Bobbie Alicen asked why the HPPOA attorney had resigned.  The chair said 
that the resignation letter was in the office.  The chair also stated that it was 
his opinion that the attorney’s area of expertise was in employee relations 
and that it was his opinion that the Association needed an attorney who was 
more experienced in liens and foreclosures.

Action Needed:

ID: 110

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray asked if the President had approved the association's paying 
for the General Manger's fidelity bond.

Action Needed: The chair said that the board had approved this.

ID: 108

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: David Fithian asked if the funds to pay for the staff Christmas party came 
from road funds. After discussion the chair asked that funds for items 
related to employees do come from roads funds.

Action Needed: Reflect correct budget line item for thie expenditure

ID: 107

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 28, 2010

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Mike Mentnech said that the salary range for the position of General 
Manager should be included in advertising in the newspaper.

Action Needed: No action to be taken per Board decision.

ID: 106

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 12/16/2009

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 12/16/2009

Input: Jerry Carr said that he was concerned that no permanent General Manager 
had been appointed. He asked what was exceptional about the current 
situation and for a description of the process being followed. (Bob Rainie 
responded that the board had not found a person they were willing to hire 
permanently yet, and that Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale is under contract only 
until the end of June 2010.)

Action Needed: Speak with the Board President.

ID: 105

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Bobbie Alicen asked when letters to applications for the position of General 
Manager had been sent out. (Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale said that letters 
had been sent out.)

Action Needed: Letter written and mailed out to applicants.

ID: 104

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 11/25/2009

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 11/25/2009

Input: Robin Wright asked whether Board Document files have been created.

Action Needed: Files have been created

ID: 103

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 12/21/2009

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Ken McGilvray said that he wanted his resignation letter to be included in 
full in the minutes of the November 2009 meeting. 

He also said that he wants to know what the Board’s goals for the General 
Manager for 2010 are. (Bob Rainie said that he has been meeting with Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale and is monitoring goals, which vary from week to week 
depending on what has already been completed and new problems that 
arise. He said that he would make a full report at the January 2010 meeting.)

Action Needed: Board President said the letter will not be included in the minutes because th

ID: 102

Subject J. Items related to order of business

Date Completed: 1/20/2010

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 1/20/2010

Input: (Owner’s name not known) complained about weed eaters being used to 
attack the weed growth along the roads.

Action Needed: Owner's comment.

ID: 101

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/2/2010

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Nancy McGilvray said that cane grass is overgrowing the paved roads, and 
particularly noted 19th and 26th.

Action Needed: 19th Ave. mowed Jan.12-13, 2010, between Makuu & Paradise. 26th Ave. bei

ID: 100

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 1/13/2010

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 1/13/2010

Input: Heather McNeill asked why her road on 17th Avenue has not been fixed.

Action Needed: Road repaired

ID: 99

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/23/2009

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Tim Blakley asked that Railroad at the 17th and Maku‘u dead end be 
reclosed.

Action Needed: Block the end of 17th x Maku'u with boulders.

ID: 98

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/23/2009

Date of Meeting: December 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 12/23/2009

Input: Dave Fithian asked about the possibility of having Mayor Kenoi speak at the 
General Membership Meeting. Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale indicated that his 
staff said his schedule would not permit his attendance at the October 2009 
meeting.

Action Needed: No action to be taken

ID: 97

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Date of Meeting: October 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input:

Action Needed:

ID: 96

Subject

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status:

Type of Meeting



Date Completed:

Input:

Action Needed:

ID: 95

Subject

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status:

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr asked that HPPOA continue to be aware of the proposal for the 
Puna Makai Access Road and its impact on HPPOA.

Action Needed: GM to review the PMAR plan

ID: 94

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Heather McNeill asked about mowing on the dead end streets. She said that 
the roads are becoming too narrow.

Action Needed: Road crew scraped and graded 17th Makuu DE

ID: 93

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/23/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Bill Newman asked that a map be displayed at the membership meetings so 
that people know in which HPPOA district their lots are located.

Action Needed: Laminated color map of HPP hangs in Library

ID: 92

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 11/12/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 11/12/2009

Input: Evan Pfaff asked how the driveway bylaw will be enforced.

Action Needed: Board to give enforcement directive. The GM asked the assistance of the Cou

ID: 91

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 11/30/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Leon Baker, who is pastor of the HPP Baptist Church, said that they have a 
Furlough Friday program and that he has registration forms available.

Action Needed: None

ID: 89

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 10/25/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed: 10/25/2009

Input: Walter Bell reminded the group about the Halloween Trunk or Treat 
program at the Activity Center.

Action Needed: Encourage participation to Halloween Trunk or Treat program

ID: 88

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 10/31/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Mr. Watters also said that ATV traffic is a real problem, that the Shipman 
signs are gone and the roads are being torn up. He asked that the 
association continue its communications with Shipman about this.

Action Needed: GM spoke with Shipman who then erected warning signs and placed boulder

ID: 87

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: David Watters asked about the contractors spraying on plants around the 
Kaloli and Beach area. He said that it’s the equivalent of an environmental 
spill. He also questioned why they are not paving shoulders for pedestrians 
and bikers, and asked if there were plans for this. Ken McGilvray said that 
the paving contract does not call for that work.

Action Needed: GM directed Loeffler Construction to clear the asphalt sprayer on plants alon

ID: 86

Subject

Date Completed: 10/29/2009

Date of Meeting: October 25, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Dave Cronister complained that trees are being planted on HPPOA rights of 
way making roads narrower and dangerous. There are some that are 
planted as memorials.

Action Needed: GM placed a letter on the memorial sites encouraging the family to speak wit

ID: 85

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Canh Le asked for the patience of the association and its members as he 
works to construct an area to grow various types of trees. He said that he 
understands that the property on Highway 130 does not look good at this 
time, but that he has planted bamboo along the roadway to mask the 
agriculture area.

Action Needed: General Manager to watch and assess progress of clean up.

ID: 84

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Dan Williams: Mr. Williams also asked the board to consider awnings for the 
mail boxes both for those picking up mail as well as the mail delivery 
contractors as they are loading the boxes.

Action Needed: GM to determine need and budget

ID: 83

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Dan Williams is donating a bus stop at 16th and Paradise. He said that he is 
making the bus stops as inexpensively as possible, but asked that the Board 
consider approving ads on the bus stops especially when businesses are 
more likely to make donations for bus stops in return for some advertising.

Action Needed: Need: (1)Mr. Williams to provide list of vendors who will support the project 

ID: 82

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Susan Hicks questions the necessity of grading roads when the work lasts for 
only a short period of time. Ken McGilvray noted that the association has an 
obligation to maintain the roads under terms of our bond contract. Kaniu 
asked that the staff be given time to work on new techniques related to 
grading the roads.

Action Needed: The HPP roads are dirt which need continual grading and scraping - and whe

ID: 81

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: W. Beck asked about the plans for road maintenance. He lives on Railroad at 
21st. Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale said that current plans would have that 
road worked on towards the end of December, weather permitting. It was 
last done in July. Mr. Beck said that the repairs usually only last about two 
months.

Action Needed: This request will be addressed in the first half of 2010.

ID: 80

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 21, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Richard McGrady said that there was a vehicle on his property and he 
wondered what he should do about having it removed. Others at the 
meeting indicated that they were aware that a car had broken down and it 
will be repaired and removed.

Action Needed: In the future, call the Administration office (966-4500) who will contact the p

ID: 79

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Date of Meeting: October 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Input: Johnson Lum spoke about the newly-approved special use permit that 
allowed him to open his “Hobby Garden.” He said that it is for keiki, that it is 
very low key, and he anticipates light traffic only. He invited the board to 
come to visit the facility.

Action Needed: Resident comment.

ID: 78

Subject G. Special Use Permits

Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Date of Meeting: October 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Dave Fithian asked about the possibility of having Mayor Kenoi speak at the 
General Membership Meeting. Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale indicated that his 
staff said his schedule would not permit his attendance at the October 2009 
meeting.

Action Needed: None

ID: 77

Subject

Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Date of Meeting: October 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 10/21/2009

Input: Chuck Webb asked about mowing on 10th.

Action Needed: The mower is working regularly now. It preceeds the SEE workers who are w

ID: 76

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Jerry Shelton reported that his road, which is 20th off of Kaloli, is in very bad 
shape.

Action Needed: This road was scraped and graded October 2009, and is scheduled to have m

ID: 75

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Joe Sprinkel asked about how the paving project was going to address Kaloli 
at Railroad. Ken McGilvray said that the plans are to fill the depression in the 
area to soften the hump; it will end up being a gentle hill. That should be 
done in about three weeks.

Action Needed: Project completed.

ID: 74

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer said that she would like to thank those who staked the 
roads and filled potholes.

Action Needed: Resident comment.

ID: 73

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Heather McNeill said that she never received a ballot for the recent Bylaws 
change. She also asked if the dead ends are being mowed. Finally, she said 
that the Railroad dead end has been unblocked and cars are using that area 
again.

Action Needed: 1. Staff oversite has been addressed; 2. Deadends will be mowed and weed 

ID: 72

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Val Gonzales said there has been no mowing or tree trimming on 14th, and 
Albezias are starting to cross utility lines. The road has become narrower 
and cars are using his lawn as a way to get around potholes. Recently, he 
placed a tree branch across that area of his lawn, but Clyde said he had to 
move it. Clyde also said that he would return to fix the problem, but he did 
not.

Action Needed: Road crew scraped 14th between Makuu and Paradise January 2010, but did 

ID: 71

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Walter Bell said that the signs at both ends of Pohaku Circle may need to be 
replaced. He has done this in the past. However, the posts and hardware are 
no longer there. There is a cost issue involved.

Action Needed: Road Supervisor Tommy Spencer will inspect and determine Pohaku Circle's 

ID: 70

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Gerry Hay asked that 20th street on the Hilo side dead end be paved 
because of the frequent wash outs when it rains. He said that the road is 
exposed to bedrock. Another issue is that there is a blind hill with some 
residual asphalt from a previous project. Because of the condition of the 
road, cars tend to use that paved middle section which is very dangerous. 
Gerry also stated that they are frequently missed for mowing because of 
their intersection with Railroad.

Action Needed: Road Crew scraped road October 2009; scheduled to drop material in 2010.

ID: 69

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: JoAnne Backman requested: (1) an update on the contract for the accounts 
receivable program, listing specific questions; (2) that the funds for the 
Coqui Committee be listed separately in reports; and (3) that some specific 
items be included on the HPPOA website.

Action Needed: 1. Board and GM have decided to go with QuickBooks and plan to implement

ID: 68

Subject F. Finances: General

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 16, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: 	Dave Watters asked if the board was aware that Shipman was putting in a 
gravel parking lot at Kaloli Point. The board will look into this.

Action Needed: GM advises Mr. Watters to speak with Kimo Lee, Property Development Man

ID: 67

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 8/19/2009

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 8/19/2009

Input: Glenn Kahana asked that the board review the aprons that will be 
constructed for 19th at the Kaloli dead end. He said that there are some 
issues there that cannot be addressed by a 60’ apron. The board agreed that 
this should be reviewed.

Action Needed: Ken McGilvray and Dale Watson (board members), agreed to change it to a 1

ID: 66

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Chuck Webb asked for an update on the mowing. Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale 
stated that the mower was still out of service, but that the boom arm had 
just arrived. Ken McGilvray also noted that the frame had been bent, but 
that everything was due to be on the property the next day. As Friday is a 
holiday, there would be no mowing until the following Monday.

Action Needed: The mower is operable and preceeds the weed whackers by bulking out the t

ID: 65

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/2/2009

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 12/2/2009

Input: Merrill McAlister distributed a questionnaire related to OSHA requirements 
and asked that board review it.

Action Needed: Board will review OSHA requirements

ID: 64

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Karen Annin noted that June Conant has streamlined the Conch process.

Action Needed: Resident's comment

ID: 63

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer noted that the Conch has not been published timely 
and asked for information about the size of the Conch, the information 
contained in it, and the schedule and method of delivery.

Action Needed: Resident comment

ID: 62

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Leilani Crelly asked if there is a written procedure about how to mow and 
maintain the roads.  There was a response that there is a written procedure.

Action Needed: The development of the procedures manual is continually on-going

ID: 61

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: David Fithian complained that the staff who had been assigned to pick up 
the trash along the roads were not doing it efficiently, with one person 
drove and the other picked up trash.  He explained the concept of doing 
work like this in a circle pattern, with the driver dropping off the other 
person at the top of the work area on one side of the road, driving and 
parking the vehicle at the bottom of the work area, then walking up the 
other side of the road.  When the first worker reaches the vehicle, that 
person drives to the top of the work area to pick up the second worker.  In 
this way two sides of the road are done at once.

Action Needed: The Road Crew has increased in number through the use of a federal work pr

ID: 60

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/2/2009

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Erhard Autrata stated that the person who operates the mower does not 
know how to use it, and the operators themselves have been breaking it.

Action Needed: Our current mower operator has received training and is proficient in this ca

ID: 59

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 9/17/2009

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 9/17/2009

Input: Ahmed Rifi stated that this was his first time attending a meeting and he 
volunteered for a position on the Board.

Action Needed: Resident comment.

ID: 58

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Chuck Webb asked why nothing yet was being done about mowing.  Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale explained that the mower had been out of order.  
There was discussion of the problem with the mower and plans for using it 
while we are awaiting additional repairs.

Action Needed: The mower is up and working regularly - it preceeds the weed whackers by b

ID: 57

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 12/2/2009

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 12/2/2009

Input: Robin Wright stated that she appreciated the effort put forth to create the 
owner input tracking log.  She asked that #46 be changed to “under review” 
or “in process” as it is not yet completed.  This related to preparation of the 
owner input log as well as distribution of minutes.

Action Needed:

ID: 56

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Merrill McAlister read a statement requesting information relating to the 
position of General Manager and the process for filling the General Manager 
position, with a request that the Board provide the information no later than 
the next Board meeting.

Action Needed: Address the Board President.

ID: 55

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: James W. Brown asked about the educational and business qualifications of 
Kaniu Kinimaka-Stocksdale and how she is qualified to manage a 
multimillion dollar organization

Action Needed: Address the Board President.

ID: 54

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box

Input: Michelle Higgins asked why a notice of the meeting was not in the calendar 
section of the newspaper

Action Needed: Staff has incorporated submitting meeting notices to the "Hawaii Tribune He

ID: 53

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: There are Ohia forests in the park that are still being clear cut from pin to 
pin.  There needs to be some education of new owners about maintaining 
HPP's natural beauty

Action Needed: HPP has no CC&R's; this would be a private matter for the each lot owner. G

ID: 52

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 6/28/2009

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box

Input: Makana Tomono suggests consideration of alternative activities for teens at 
the activity center, including making a skate park available.

Action Needed: GM is seeking volunteers from the community to step forward with ideas/pla

ID: 51

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box



Date Completed:

Input: Carole and John Mullin said that something needs to be done about finishing 
the paving of Paradise Blvd.

Action Needed: Loeffler Construction placed down the overlay on Paradise Drive - top to bott

ID: 50

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box

Input: Carole and John Mullin suggest cleaning up HPP, mowing the lateral roads 
to their full width.

Action Needed: The mower and SEE workers using weed whackers completed this task on th

ID: 49

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 2/18/2010

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box



Date Completed: 2/18/2010

Input: James W. Brown suggests recutting the Albezia trees between the 
office/maintenance shack and the activity center and poisoning the stumps 
to stop growth.

Action Needed: Being addressed and budgeted - Feb. 2010.

ID: 48

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: June 28, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Suggestion Box

Input: An unidentified member supported that all minutes should be reported to 
the membership as quickly as is reasonable.

Action Needed: Completed minutes are posted to the website as soon as possible.

ID: 47

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 22, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: JoAnne Backman read statement that owners offering information or asking 
questions during owner input often do not know what if anything has been 
done about their suggestions or question.  She asked that a new process be 
adopted whereby all items of owner input are reported and followed up 
with a response by the appropriate persons, and that, within 60 days of the 
membership meeting, the questions or suggestions with the outcomes be 
posted on the website.  In the case of suggestions, she’d like to see them 
acknowledged and whether or not the suggestion will be adopted.  Further, 
if it wasn’t adopted, what is the reasoning behind that.  She also asked that 
the period for owner input be extended, with a time limit of two minutes 
per owner and also provide a forum for written owner input.  JoAnne also 
expressed a concern that meeting minutes are not posted timely.  She 

Action Needed: (1) Owner Input log is provided at each Membership meeting. (2) Board minu

ID: 46

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 22, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: David Cronister said that he believes that we need to enforce the speed 
limits.

Action Needed: The Board agrees. It is however an unfunded liability for HPPOA, and remain

ID: 45

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 7/16/2009

Date of Meeting: July 16, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 7/16/2009

Input: LaVerne Cabreira said that speeding cars are terrorizing her grandchildren.  
That and the school busses on the dirt roads create a lot of dust.

Action Needed: Owners calling the office are advised to record the license of speeding buses 

ID: 44

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 16, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Samuel Toler said that there are many speeders on the paved roads.  Jeff 
Spaur said that we can invite HPD in to monitor the situation.

Action Needed: This is a Police matter.

ID: 43

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/22/2010

Date of Meeting: July 16, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/22/2010

Input: Phil Matlage spoke in opposition to the special use permit that was to be 
discussed at the meeting.  He stated that it is his belief that the Tutoring 
Facility is in actuality a school as people will be there from 8 am until 4 pm 
each day.  These are supposed to be children that are home-schooled.

Action Needed: Owner has the right to file complaint with County if the facility deviates from

ID: 42

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 16, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Erhard Autrata asked that there be name tags for Board members.

Action Needed: This practice is in place now.

ID: 41

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: July 16, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Meka Kaiser said that residents should write to their federal Senators and 
Representatives if they want to have mail delivery at their homes.

Action Needed: Residents should write to their Federal Senators and Representatives if they 

ID: 40

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Joan Galante stated that she thought that there was a conflict between what 
is being considered the first Bylaws Committee (dealing with the issue of 
direct driveway access to the main roads) and the issue of Association 
providing new mailboxes on the main roads.  She said that the safety issue 
of having cars pulling out onto main roadways is the same in both instances.  
She said that she believed that mailboxes should be on side roads.

Action Needed:

ID: 39

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Maureen Gapp said that the paving company had made a mess of her 
driveway.  She said that the paved the skirts then dumped a load of material 
in front of her house.  She said that, up until this time, she has never had 
water in her driveway or her garage, and that now even a little bit of rain 
causes flooding.

Action Needed: Was cleaned up by contractor, the flooding was caused by the pitch in the ro

ID: 38

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: David Fithian distributed a statement, noting that he has concerns about the 
paving.  He said that it is his opinion that the batch mix must be less than 
standard.  He said further that he believes that the company is cheating on 
the edges of they paved areas.  He encouraged HPPOA to be vigilant with 
oversight of the paving process.

Action Needed: The Engineer is being paid to ensure content compliance.

ID: 37

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Mary Roblee stated that her Ala Kai B&B is not on a paved portion of Ala 
Kai.  She said that she is concerned with ATVs and racing vehicles, and that 
the safety of her guests is an issue.  She asked that just one more block be 
paved to alleviate the safety concerns.

Action Needed: No action will be taken at this time. Speeding and ATV use are both Police m

ID: 36

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Michelle Higgins asked what it would take to use Association property for a 
community garden.  Jeff Spaur said that he will ask counsel about that.

Action Needed: No action taken at this time due to lack of interest. GM has not received cou

ID: 35

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Karen Neill, issued a complaint about the condition of the paving on Ala Kai.  
She also said that there is a safety issue if the paving stops where it is at 
present.  She said that there is already congestion and there are safety 
issues.

Action Needed: GM asked for further clarification about Karen Neill's concern, such the wher

ID: 34

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: 	JoAnne Backman submitted the final report of the Coqui Committee which 
has been disbanded.  She returned materials and files of the committee and 
noted that HPPOA still has equipment that can be used in the future.  She 
suggested that the funds in the Coqui Committee account, which were 
donated for the purpose of Coqui frog eradication, could be used for 
maintenance of the equipment.

Action Needed: Account was closed and turned over to HPPOA. James Johnson delivered the 

ID: 33

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: August 20, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Manny Mattos, who chairs the ENET (Emergency and Education Team) for 
HPPOA spoke about his efforts in support of the team.  He has been asked to 
attend a meeting representing HPP in Honolulu sponsored by the 
Department of Homeland Security, and requested that HPPOA support this 
by reimbursing him for the cost of his airfare, which he estimated would be 
less than $200.  He said that he will also use the opportunity to accept an 
invitation to visit Hale‘iwa Elementary School to present a class for them, 
and to travel to Kauai to observe a test evacuation of Hanalei Elementary.  
This item will be on the agenda as new business.

Action Needed: Mahalo to Mr. Mattos for his support to this committee.

ID: 32

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: September 17, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: 	Joan Galante questioned why HPPOA does not have a lawyer on retainer.  
She stated that she was concerned that we are not getting legal advice on 
which we can rely should there be litigation as the lawyer who has been 
providing advice without pay would seem to have no liability should there 
be a problem with our acting on his advice.  Jeff Spaur said that HPPOA will 
obtain written legal opinions when it is required.

Action Needed: HPPOA engages with legal counsel on an as-need basis.

ID: 31

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 10/15/2009

Date of Meeting: October 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 10/15/2009

Input: Paul Baillie asked about the status of the Road Maintenance Committee.  He 
said that the frequency and quality of road maintenance does not appear to 
be equal across HPP.  He said that he lives on 12th at the Kaloli dead end 
and there has been no fresh material on this road for at least two years.  He 
noted that the road maintenance staff said that there was no gravel left by 
the time they got to 12th this year, and he asked if he would have to wait 
another year for new materials.  Suzanne Mayhew said that 11th, 12th, and 
13th would be getting new materials within the next few weeks.

Action Needed: HPPOA Roads Supervisor has been advised this would addressed in 2010.

ID: 30

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: October 15, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: 	Bobbie Alicen said that she was pleased to see the "Announcements" 
information on the HPPOA website.  She stated that there are two HPP 
Master Plans, and that she believes it is important to remember that the 
original Master Plan was approved by the County.  The newer Master Plan 
does not have status with the County.  She requested that the Master Plan 
on the website be identified as to which it is.  Suzanne Mayhew stated that 
she would advise Morgan Sky of this.

Action Needed: Original Master Plan is posted.

ID: 29

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Walter Bell asked if the President would address the question about use of 
the HPPOA 20-acre parcels for commercial purposes.  Jeff said that we have 
been working to solve the problem of HPP’s not being able to use the 
parcels for commercial purposes.  Ken McGilvray said that he is working to 
try to get changes made to the deeds for these parcels so that they can be 
used for mail boxes for HPP residents.

Action Needed: Director Spaur and McGilvray resigned from the Board. The GM considers thi

ID: 28

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: October 26, 2008

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular

Input: Leilani Bronson-Crelley complained that the road signs are very hard to read 
in the rain at night.  She proposes upgrading our signage so that we can see 
it better.  She proposed a stencil in the road with reflective paint.

Action Needed: The association will not undertake this as it believes that drivers are not likel

ID: 27

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: October 26, 2008

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Membership - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Dave Cronister asked about the status of the mail boxes in HPP.  Ken 
McGilvray reviewed what had been done regarding using the HPP 20 acre 
parcels for the mailboxes.  We are still trying to work to get the deed 
amended, but have not received input from legal counsel.  Ken said that he 
would report on progress as it happens.

Action Needed: This item is on-going.

ID: 26

Subject K. Miscellaneous Items

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: December 17, 2008

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Francis Ganon said that he had called his representative, Bob Rainie, and 
had not received a response back from him.  He said he was concerned 
about having been told he would have to pay for speed humps near his 
property.  He said that he did not believe that speed humps had to be to 
County standards as the road are not built to County standards.  He also said 
that it was his observation that the paving company did not appear to 
calibrate it equipment, and he felt that was cheating HPP as the pavement 
was not as thick as that for which HPP is paying.  Dale Watson said that 
there are inspectors on site, and that HPP is paying for paving material by 
the ton, so thickness was not an issue in cost.

Action Needed: Speed humps/bumps need not be to County standards within a private subdi

ID: 25

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: January 21, 2009

Status: No action to be taken

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Input: Francis Ganon asked the status of the Speed Bumps/Speed Humps.  Jeff 
asked that Francis and his neighbors prepare a written proposal for the 
Board to review.

Action Needed: This item is being addressed now. Mr. Ganon submitted a petition to the GM 

ID: 24

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/18/2010

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Marti Morishige said that she is happy about the pavement on 22nd.  She 
also stated that she attended one of the State Roads meetings, where it was 
indicated that there would more lanes on Highway 130 up to Shower, with a 
traffic light at Shower and Highway 130.  She is concerned that people will 
turn from 130 onto Shower during the afternoon commute and will use the 
paved cross roads as an alternative to the resulting merge on 130 back into 
two lanes.  She asked that speed bumps be considered on 22nd.  Ken 
McGilvray said that there is a policy on speed humps and she could pick up a 
copy at the office.  Part of this requires that a certain number of neighbors 
agree to speed humps and that the neighborhood members pay for the 
speed humps.  Then HPPOA will arrange for the speed humps, including all 
signage and painting. There was a question about how much speed humps 

Action Needed: Item is being addressed now.

ID: 23

Subject C. Roads: Miscellaneous

Date Completed: 2/18/2010

Date of Meeting: May 20, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 2/18/2010

Input: Bobbie Alicen, referring to the comments during the special meeting that 
the areas around the mail boxes may be paved during the overlay process, 
asked how HPPOA was going to address problems with puddling in areas 
that are already paved, including at the mail boxes near the fire house, and 
at 7th and Paradise on the Maku‘u side.  Suzanne indicated that she would 
put both of these items on the punch list for the paving contractor.

Action Needed: The road fronting  the mailboxes have been over layed.

ID: 22

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed: 10/30/2009

Date of Meeting: February 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Jerry Carr thanked Jeff Spaur for his participation on the Punaweb forum.  
He also thanked the Board for its civility.  He said that he is concerned about 
the paving funds, and such issues as why 16th street has been off and on the 
list of roads to be paved.  He suggested that, before we pave more roads, we 
need to know how much it is going to cost to repair the trunk roads.

Action Needed: GM requested a definition of "trunk roads." The Board will decide which addi

ID: 21

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed: 4/15/2009

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Under Review

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 4/15/2009

Input: Dorcas Liu asked for a clarification of the four roads that were mentioned in 
the discussion of the agenda.   She asked for the rationale for paving these 
roads.

Action Needed: Ken McGilvray provided clarification at the meeting as discussed.

ID: 20

Subject A. Roads: Paving Project

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 20, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Erhard Autrata recommended that HPP notify home owners on the main 
roads that they may be responsible if someone is killed or hurt by limbs 
from trees on their property.  He suggested that HPP provide the name of 
contractors who are available to cut trees.  He said that it was opinion that, 
if HPP does not take this kind of action, then HPPOA may be liable for being 
sued in the event of a death or injury.

Action Needed: Owners are being identified and letters will be mailed.

ID: 19

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: January 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Erhard Autrata said that he believes that the side arm for the mower is not 
being used properly. 

Action Needed: Mower is regularly maintained and handled with kid glove attention, and the

ID: 18

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 11/2/2009

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Jim Seiler said that the grader makes a mess with the lava rock on 27th.  He 
said that he doesn’t understand why the “easy” part of 27th was paved, and 
why 19th was being paved.

Action Needed: The portion of 27th had bad drainage problems. 19th was a board decision.

ID: 17

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Dorcas Liu said that whoever is doing the mowing needs supervision 
because the blade is being held too high for any mowing to be 
accomplished.  Barbara Kahn-Langer confirmed this impression.

Action Needed: The easements are not level and are difficult for the New Holland mower to t

ID: 16

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 8/1/2009

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: David Fithian said that several homeowners have removed debris and 
weeds from Beach and K.  He asked road maintenance assistance in 
poisoning the remaining plants so that that corner remains clear for safety 
in making the turn at the corner.

Action Needed: Road crew is spraying round up and weed whacking the areas.

ID: 15

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 11/16/2009

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 11/16/2009

Input: Michelle Higgins noted that the road signs along the main roads are very 
dirty and many are unreadable at night, which is a safety issue.  She asked 
why maintenance of the street signs is not in someone’s job description and 
why this is not being done.  Jeff Spaur said that he would have answers for 
Michelle by Tuesday (March 24th).

Action Needed: Former Board member, Rod Thompson, offered to wash signs with Michelle 

ID: 14

Subject B. Roads: Maintenance

Date Completed: 3/18/2009

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Kile Golden, who is with the current HPP Neighborhood Watch, asked what 
had become of the funds distributed to HPPOA for expenses of the group.  
Jeff asked for copies of invoices, which Kile gave to Board Secretary, Kaniu 
Kinimaka-Stocksdale.  The invoices will be reviewed and paid as appropriate.

Action Needed:

ID: 13

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Scott Baker and Susan Talley have formed a new Neighborhood Watch 
program in the area of Beach Road and asked that the board recognize their 
status as an official Neighborhood Watch organization.  In this way they are 
eligible to request funds from our Councilwoman for supplies for the 
organization.  Funds are disbursed through the County Attorney’s office to 
HPPOA, as HPPOA is a 501(c)(3) organization and eligible to receive such 
funds on behalf of organizations such as the Neighborhood Watch.    Officer 
Finkey said that he has been to meetings of the group.  The goal of HPD is to 
try to compartmentalize each area in large subdivisions such as HPP, and 
said that this is a step towards that.  There was discussion about whether 
this group could be combined with the current Neighborhood Watch 
organization

Action Needed: The Board supports and congratulates their efforts. The committee is current

ID: 12

Subject H. Committees

Date Completed: 2/16/2010

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Michelle Higgins asked if the position (of General Manager) in the past been 
a bonded individual.   Jeff responded that it had not been.  (Recording 
Secretary Note: I confirmed this question/response by listening to the tape 
of the meeting.)

Action Needed: Jeff Spaur responded that, in the past, General Managers were not bonded.

ID: 11

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 20, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Erhard Autrata proposed that management of the association be put out for 
bids. 

Action Needed: A new GM was hired as an independent contractor June 25, 2009. No further 

ID: 10

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 5/20/2009

Date of Meeting: May 20, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Joseph Orlikowski said that he was concerned that two items on the agenda 
depended on the attendance of one member of the Board, and that those 
items had to be removed from the agenda just because of the absence of 
one member.  He asked that the Board have a back-up plan when one Board 
member is responsible for a particular item.

Action Needed: The Board thanks Mr. Orlikowski for his suggestions.

ID: 9

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 1/21/2009

Date of Meeting: January 21, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 1/21/2009

Input: *Michelle Higgins’+ second question related to how the staff is following up 
with owners who do not pay road fees on time.  Suzanne Mayhew stated 
that the staff always follows up on unpaid fees.

Action Needed: Liens are placed; names and addresses are verified and accounts are re-billed

ID: 8

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Michelle Higgins had two issues she wished addressed. The first was the 
question of the status of the database software conversion.  Jeff Spaur 
stated that there were just a few tweaks left and it would be up and 
running.  Ken McGilvray stated that we had spent about $8,000 on the 
project so far out of the $10,000 budgeted.  He said that the biggest problem 
on which they are still working is ensuring that interest is calculated 
correctly; this is very complicated and they are working closely with the 
software developed to ensure that it is done correctly.

Action Needed: Software is being tested but new information from Netcom may be consider

ID: 7

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: February 18, 2009

Status: In Process

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Barbara Kahn-Langer reported that the two Bylaws committees are working 
together to minimize the cost of the mailings from the Bylaws committees.

Action Needed: These are separate mailouts (one for driveway amendments and the other fo

ID: 6

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: March 18, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Carl Castillo asked which member of the Board was  his representative.  It 
was determined that Bob Rainie is his representative on the board and Bob 
Rainie gave him his phone number to call with his questions.

Action Needed: Board member was identified and provided his phone number to owner.

ID: 5

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:

Input: Joey Orlikowski asked about the paper that Jeff Spaur had distributed prior 
to the meeting and stated that he was concerned about dissension among 
the board members.

Action Needed: Subject of issue paper by Jeff Spaur was addressed at meeting. Mr. Spaur is n

ID: 4

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Michelle Higgins commented on the request by Ken Mayhew, noting that 
Dennis Higgins was volunteering at the request of the Board and that she 
understood that Ken was volunteering of his own volition.  She requested 
that the Board recognize this when they make their decision.  Jeff Spaur said 
that the Board would look into the matter.

Action Needed: No action taken at this time.

ID: 3

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 10/1/2009

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed: 10/1/2009

Input: Ken Mayhew noted that the board had reimbursed Dennis Higgins for 
damage done to his vehicle while he was assisting Board members in 
reviewing the roads as part of the paving project.  Ken noted that he had 
damaged his vehicle while voluntarily assisting with the removal of a tree 
that had fallen in a roadway, and asked that he be given similar 
consideration.  

Action Needed: No further action taken.

ID: 2

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed: 10/1/2009

Date of Meeting: April 15, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular

Input: Robin Wright referred to three motions passed by the Board of Directors in 
January 2008 relating to the motions tracking log, a binder containing roads 
related policies and procedures, and an assessment of the efficiency of 
roads related policies and procedures.  She asked for a status report on each 
of these items, and requested that the Board reinstitute the motions 
tracking log.  The Board said that there should be answers for Robin’s 
concerns in place by the next General Membership Meeting.

Action Needed: This is being added as part of the GM's monthly report to the Board (since Au

ID: 1

Subject I. Administration

Date Completed:

Date of Meeting: May 20, 2009

Status: Complete

Type of Meeting Board - Regular



Date Completed:


